

# FACCC Part-Time Committee Meeting Notes

January 25, 2024 11:00 am – 12:00 pm

Attending: Sue Broxholm, Carol Whaley, Desiree Montenegro, Dennis Smith, Linda Sneed, Cornelia Alsheimer-Barthel, Arnie Schoenberg and Jacob Traugott Staff: Herlim Li Absent: Deirdre Frontczak

## Overview

- The FACCC Part-Time Committee conducted a meeting to discuss challenges faced by part-time faculty and promising initiatives across campuses.
- Jacob Traugott highlighted the review of the previous meeting's minutes, local projects with member check-ins, FACCC website review, and planning for several upcoming FACCC events, review of the new white paper, and partnership with the Retirement Committee.
- A task-oriented group was formed for various initiatives, including updating the FACCC website, arranging the 75-25 event, and future planning for the PTF Symposium.

# **Quorum and Agenda Details**

- Jacob Traugott confirmed a quorum and outlined the day's agenda.
- An exciting news update to be discussed later was mentioned.
- The review of the December 8th meeting minutes was included in the agenda.

# **Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes**

• The minutes from the December 8th meeting were approved by Desiree and Dennis.

# **Update on Local Projects and Priorities**

• Members shared updates on their respective campus projects, including the return of the March in March event, efforts to improve rehire rights, paid professional development, and part-time health insurance, and the need for comprehensive healthcare for part-time faculty.

# **Review of FACCC Website**

- A task-oriented group was proposed to review and update the FACCC website, particularly the part-time section.
- Linda, Desiree, Jacob, and Arnie volunteered for this task.

### **A&P Event Pre-planning**

- Three panelists for the A&P event were confirmed: Arnie Schoenberg, Linda Sneed, and Brooke Hanniff a full-timer provided by Desiree, a fourth panelist is pending response from Sharon Hendricks.
- The Part Time Symposium event is scheduled for **May 10th**, from **2 to 5 PM**, and will cover key faculty issues such as higher pay, consistent job offers, working conditions, and tangible full-time opportunities and benefits.

### Part-time Faculty Symposium pre-planning

- A group was formed to discuss future events, including the part-time faculty symposium, before the next committee meeting.
- Linda, Jacob, Arnie, and Maria-Jose volunteered for this task.

## 75-25 Event Planning

- Arnie Schoenberg suggested the 75-25 event and its political relevance.
- Jacob Traugott proposed a task-oriented group for event planning and suggested a separate day for the event to avoid conflicts with other February FACCC events.

#### Access to Unified Faculty Model Draft

- Members confirmed having commenter access to the draft of the Unified faculty model and are open to leaving feedback preferably before or by the end of March.
- Linda Sneed and Sue Broxholm volunteered.
- Other volunteers included Jacob Traugott, Arnie Schoenberg, and Dennis Smith.

#### **Retirement Committee Collaboration**

• Jacob Traugott mentioned Peter Morse's interest in working with the FACCC Committee and their plan to act as a liaison between committees to address retirement policies. Linda volunteered to help.

#### **Upcoming Committee Meeting**

- The February meeting was skipped due to a packed event schedule and rescheduled for early March.
- An alternate meeting in the form of a dinner at A&P was proposed by Desiree, for those attending the conference, but not Saturday as that is a dinner for Evan.

#### Adjournment

• The meeting was adjourned by motion of Linda Sneed at **11:58 am**.